
 

HAZARDOUS WASTE SECTION - COMPLIANCE BRANCH 
FILE TRANSMITTAL & DATA ENTRY FORM 

 

Your Name:  Jenne Walker 

Facility ID Number:  NCS000002266 

Facility Name:  Rexel Energy Solutions  

Document Group:  Inspection/Investigation (I)      

Document Type:  I - Compliance Schedule Evaluation (CSE) 

File Description/Comments:  requirements met, no further action required 

Date of Document:   03/09/2016 

Author(s) of Document:  Jenne Walker 

Inspector ID #:  NC028      

Suborganization:   Eastern Region 

County (if not on report):  Wake 
 

For Violations: 

Enforcement Date:   09/02/2016                             Docket Number:  2016-001 

Enforcement Type:  NOV      How many violations were there? 2 

For IANOV or CO:   The facility is                

Outcome Measures for CSE for IANOV or CO: 
Waste 

Involved 
Volume Exposure Media 

 (a, gw, sw, s) 
Distance to 
Residences 

Number of 
People involved 

Distance to 
On-site wells 

Distance to 
Off-site wells 

       

 
Violation #1: 

Date Determined: 09/02/2015 
        

Scheduled Return to Compliance:   Click here to enter a date. Actual Return to Compliance:  03/09/2016 
 
Regulation Description: 40 CFR 262.11 - Waste determination 
Comment: Failed to conduct waste determination on lamps containing mercury 
 
For CSE, Corrections to Violations were: Documented 
 
Violation #2: 

Date Determined: 09/02/2015 
  
Scheduled Return to Compliance:   Click here to enter a date.  Actual Return to Compliance:  03/09/2016 
 
Regulation Description: 15A NCAC 13A .0109(a) 

Comment: Failed to comply with applicable requirements in 40 CFR Parts 264 & 265 

For CSE, Corrections to Violations were: Observed 
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

DIVISION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT 

HAZARDOUS WASTE SECTION 

  

COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE  EVALUATION (CSE) REPORT 
 

 

1. FACILITY INFORMATION:    DOCKET # 2016-001  

Name:   Rexel Energy Solutions 

EPA ID Number:  NCS 000 002 266 

Type of Facility: Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generator 

Facility Location: 1220 Corporation Parkway Raleigh NC  27604 

County:   Wake 

 

 

2.          FACILITY CONTACT: Mr. Steven Camara, Division Manager – Rexel  

    350 Myles Standish Blvd, Suite 204 

    Taunton, MA  02780 

      

Onsite contact: Mr. Curtis McEachern, Warehouse Manager – Rexel 

      919-231-9463 office/919-389-6583 cell  

      Curtis.mceachern@rexelenergy.com  

 

 

3.           SURVEY PARTICIPANTS:  Curtis McEachern – Rexel Energy Solutions 

     Jenne Walker, Environmental Senior Specialist - DWM,  

Hazardous Waste Section, DEQ 

 

4.         DATE OF EVALUATION:     March 9, 2016 

 

5. PURPOSE OF EVALUATION:  A Notice of Violation (Docket # 2016-001) was 

issued to Rexel Energy Solutions subsequent to the September 2, 2015 Complaint 

Investigation conducted by Jenne Walker at the subject facility.  An on-site Compliance 

Schedule Evaluation conducted by Jenne Walker on March 9, 2016.   

 

  

6. PREVIOUS VIOLATIONS / DEFICIENCIES:   

Violation(s) previously cited as the result of the September 2, 2015 Complaint 

Investigation pertained to the following regulations.  The corrective action taken for each 

violation cited is noted in bold print.  
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A. 40 CFR 262.11 adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107.  Hazardous waste 

determination:  A person who generates a solid waste, as defined in 40 CFR 261.2, must 

determine if that waste is a hazardous waste using the following method:  

 

He should first determine if the waste is excluded from regulation under 40 CFR 261.4.  

He must then determine if the waste is listed as a hazardous waste in subpart D of 40 

CFR part 261.  

For purposes of compliance with 40 CFR part 268, or if the waste is not listed in subpart 

D of 40 CFR part 261, the generator must then determine whether the waste is identified 

in subpart C of 40 CFR part 261 by either:  

a. Testing the waste according to the methods set forth in subpart C of 40 CFR part 

261, or according to an equivalent method approved by the Administrator under 

40 CFR 260.21; or  

b. Applying knowledge of the hazard characteristic of the waste in light of the 

materials or the processes used.  

If the waste is determined to be hazardous, the generator must refer to parts 261, 264, 

265, 266, 268, and 273 of this chapter for possible exclusions or restrictions pertaining to 

management of the specific waste.  

 

Rexel Energy Solutions is in violation of 40 CFR 262.11, adopted by reference at 15A 

NCAC 13A .0107(a), in that a solid waste was discarded as defined in 40 CFR 261.2 and 

a determination was not made by the generator whether that waste was a hazardous 

waste.  

 

In accordance with the Compliance Schedule listed in the Notice of Violation docket # 2016-

001, Rexel Energy Solutions: 

1) Removed and properly disposed of broken lamps observed in the dumpster and 

submitted an Initial Site Sampling plan to the Division which was reviewed and 

approved by Harvi Cooper – Environmental Chemist.  A review of subsequent sampling 

results concluded that levels were below preliminary soil remediation goals for mercury 

and no further action was required. 

2) The facility was found to be routinely operating as a Conditionally Exempt Small 

Quantity Generator (CESQG).  

3) Was found to be in compliance with the applicable RCRA regulations for hazardous 

waste storage at the time of the March 9, 2016 CSE.   

4) Was found to be operating in compliance with the universal waste management 

requirements set forth in 40 CFR 273.  

 

B. 15A NCAC 13A .0109(a) requires that any person who treats, stores, or disposes of 

hazardous waste shall comply with the requirements set forth in this section.  The 

treatment, storage or disposal of hazardous waste is prohibited except as provided in 40 

CFR Parts 264 and 265, adopted by reference in 15A NCAC 13A .0109 and .0110. 
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Rexel Energy Solutions is in violation of 15A NCAC 13A .01099A) in that 

hazardous waste may have been disposed of without complying with the 

requirements set forth in 40 CFR Parts 264 and 2685, adopted by reference in 15A 

NCAC 13A .0109 and .0110. 
       
On March 9, 2016, Rexel Energy Solutions was observed to be managing hazardous and 

universal waste in accordance with the applicable CESQG requirements.   

  

 

7.  CONCLUSION:        

All violations previously cited appeared to be resolved at the time of the March 9, 2016 

Compliance Schedule Evaluation.  No further action is required at this time. 

 

An unannounced compliance inspection will be conducted in the future.  Please 

contact me at (919) 707-8224 or jenne.walker@ncdenr.gov if you have any questions 

about this report or maintaining compliance with the hazardous waste or universal waste 

management (RCRA) regulations.  

 

 

 
 

       Signed 03/31/2016 

 

     

Environmental Senior Specialist, NCDEQ 
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